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From: Mcgrath, Kathryn (ADP)
To: Madison, Taras (ADP); Kilbourn, Seth (ADP); Hartwick, Alek (ADP)
Subject: FW: Application Form Added
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:40:33 PM

 
 

From: Public Consulting Group CA <noreply@yourcause.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Mcgrath, Kathryn (ADP) <kathryn.mcgrath@sfgov.org>
Subject: Application Form Added
 

 
GrantsConnect Support

PATH Justice-Involved Initiative

Kathryn Mcgrath, 

 
 
RE: PATH Justice-Involved Initiative
 
Dear Kathryn Mcgrath,
 
We are pleased to inform you that the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) reviewed
your recent PATH Justice-Involved grant request and award an amount of $1,500,000.00
USD .  This funding must be used to support entities as they implement the processes,
protocols, and IT system modifications necessary to support the implementation of pre-
release enrollment and suspension processes that will help ensure Medi-Cal coverage upon
reentry into the community in order to facilitate access to needed Medi-Cal covered services.
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These processes are also foundational to the provision of Medi-Cal services in the 90 days
prior to release, as requested by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) through its
CalAIM 1115 Demonstration request.
You will find a Grant Terms and Conditions document at the link provided at the bottom of
this letter. When you access the link please select forgot password and reset your password.
Please use the email from your original application. [TK1] 
 
Grant Agreement
The included grant agreement formalizes the terms and conditions of accepting the JI grant.
This Grant Agreement explains the responsibilities and expectations of both parties of the
grant. Please complete the Grant Agreement  within thirty (30) business days of receipt.
[TK2] Please keep a copy for your records.
 
Banking Funding Form
In order to receive grant disbursements from the JI initiative under PATH, you must submit
your organization's tax and financial institution information to the TPA.  Please navigate to the
website listed below to start this process and verify your information.  Your banking
information must be submitted within thirty (30) business days.
 
 If you have any questions, please contact justice-involved@ca-path.com.
 
Sincerely,
The Justice-Involved TPA Team

       Go to GrantsConnect       
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